Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 3:41 PM

To: elena

Cc: Paladino, Victor

Subject: RE: Update -- Status on this end -- appeal & OSC: CJA v. Cuomo, et al.

Dear Ms. Sassower,

Thank you for your email. If you agree that you will not raise any issue regarding the service of defendants’ papers on
9.15.16, 1.20,17, 3.22.17, or 7.21.17, then | consent to omitting the affidavits of service for those dates.

Very truly yours,
Fred Brodie

Frederick A. Brodie

Assistant Solicitor General

New York State Office of the Attorney General
Appeals & Opinions Bureau

The Capitol

Albany, NY 12224-0341

(518) 776-2317

Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov

From: elena <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Cc: Paladino, Victor <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: RE: Update -- Status on this end -- appeal & OSC: CJA v. Cuomo, et al.

Thank you. | had not seen your 12:15 email when | sent you mine an hour later, as | was rushing out the door. | will
review everything you've noted, as soon as | return to my desk. However, | see no reason to include defendants'
affidavits of service. They are not germane to any issue, unlike plaintiffs' which | have included only because they
requested supervisory oversight or were sent to supervisory attorneys, including AG Schneiderman.

Please advise. Thanks.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S7, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Brodie, Frederick" <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Date: 7/3/18 2:33 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)" <elena@judgewatch.org>
Cc: "Paladino, Victor" <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: RE: Update -- Status on this end -- appeal & OSC: CJA v. Cuomo, et al.

Dear Ms. Sassower,
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